L
=

River Pines PusLic Uty DISTRICT 5 o

Wednesday, April 12, 2017
ACTION MINUTES
AGENDA ITEM -7A

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Landgraf at 5:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL/MEMBERS PRESENT:
Candi Bingham, General Manager
Director Cathy Landgraf
Director Rene’ Walden-Qualls
Director Anita Ebbinghausen
Director Michael Gardner (Showed at 5:38 p.m.)
Director Richard Miller

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Landgraf led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:
GM asked to add Item E. — “Schedule Closed Session Personnel Meeting” due to the termination of
the District’s plant operator
M/S Ebbinghausen/Gardner to add Item E and approve Agenda as follows:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:

1. Greg Guina stated that he is attesting his termination.

2. Nancy Endy made comments to voided checks discussed at the March 8% board meeting

3. Patrick Henry stated that on March 8 there was a closed door meeting that included individuals that were
not part of RPPUD.
Patrick Henry also commented that there should be enough Agenda’s for everyone who attends the
meetings.
Patrick Henry asked why the Balance Sheet shows vacation funds being held from the plant operator —
GM stated that the plant operator was paid out all the vacation funds when he took his disability. GM
also stated that the auditor, at the time of the audit, does the journal entry to adjust the vacation liability
figure.
Patrick Henry also wants to know why there are undeposited funds every month between $4,000 and
$5,000. Wants to know if those funds are being held in the office in “petty cash.” — Director Walden-
Qualls stated that within the QuickBooks Program, the program labels funds that are posted to accounts
as undeposited funds. She continues to state that when a batch of checks are posted and made as a
deposit they are showing as undeposited funds and are essentially, on their way to the bank. She also
stated that she can attest to that because she goes through the bank statements monthly. She has been
asked by the District’s CPA to audit the bank statements monthly.

Page I of 3



4. Lee King, as a liaison between the Food Bank and River Pines, asked to have his key reinstated so that
he can assist the Food Bank in using the Town Hall. He stated that there have been numerous occasions
when the GM has not been in the office to allow the Food Bank into the Town Hall. Board of Directors
directed the GM to issue Lee King a key to the Town Hall for this purpose.

5. Lylis’s daughter commented that she has a bunch of District paperwork that her mother removed from
the District and if anyone would like that paperwork, except for members of the Board, to contact her
and she will give it to them.

6. Ann Schieding commented that there was not a proper investigation into the unmetered water incident
that was on the previous agenda.

6. MINUTES: M/S Ebbinghausen/Miller approve minutes as follows:
Director Walden-Qualls stated that item 5 number 5 — she stated “that as a consumer she has to pay as well.

Motion carried 5-0 with the mentioned change as follows:
AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None

7. Monthly Financial Report: M/S Walden-Qualls/Gardner as submitted with the following vote:

Motion Carried 5-0 with the following Vote:
AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. EXPENDITURE REPORT: M/S Walden-Qualls/Miller approve with following vote:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

9. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT.
A. Monthly Operations Report — See Report.
Director Walden-Qualls made a comment that the Board is going to have to address the re-location
of the water meters and the expense to the consumer.
GM stated that the reason plant operator did not find a leak on the work order mentioned was
because he serviced the wrong address.
B. Monthly General Manager Report — See Report

10. BOARD MATTERS:
A. Vote to Pursue Amador Water Agency to Acquire River Pines PUD — Discussion and possible
action
M/S Miller/Gardner approve with the following vote:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote to pursue Amador Water Agency:
AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller

Page 2 of 3



NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B. Vote to Continue/Cancel District’s Mandatory Trash Service — Discussion and Possible
Action.
M/S Gardner/Ebbinghausen to cancel the pursuit of mandatory trash service with the
following vote:

Motion carried 5-0 with the following vote:
AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

C. SCADA at Waste Plant — Discussion and Possible Action
Board of Directors elected to discuss directly with Brent Stewart to try and resolve the issue.

D. Bylaws and Administrative Policies — Discussion and Possible Action
Director Walden-Qualls distributed a handout from California Special Districts Association

E. Schedule Closed Session — Personnel Meeting
Closed meeting scheduled for April 17,2017 at 3:30 p.m.

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS:

A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued [tem.
None now

12. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: None.
13. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:
14. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

Respectively submitted,
Candi Bingham, Acting Board Clerk

Page 3 of 3



1 obed

26'988'C ¥5'£8.- jeiopad - punodui| xe| ye 21027 LF0 ¥o8yo
Z5'0/9'F 69°091- 8)8)S - punodw xe| ue L1027 LiF0 »oayo
12 1E8'y L0 O¥G- iy euing Beio juswaey S6¥S00-IHY S4N £99Z1 21027 Liv0 ¥o8y9- uid |ig
ZZLLIE'S 20°6¢- L102/1 iy - Yoayoked |eulq ni3as z99Z 1) 21027 LIv0 ¥o8yQ- Jud (id
6Z°901'G L1'Gg- £102/ve/c Bulpu3g polied nias 19921 21027 L1v0 ¥o8yD- uid |19
oY LY'S Lv'8Le- anje/ Bupnpay ainssald Z (18 099Z1 2102 LIV0 %08YD- 1id [Iig
£6'6LL'G 1ZepL'L- ¥ue | ainssaid Z lI9p "00 Bulua l1em 1Msug 6G9Z1 LLOZMHLIP0 ¥o8YyD- ud |IIg
02'298'9 68°0€2 ysodag L10Z/ZLIF0 ysodaq
Ge1£9'9 9g'.LEL usodag L10Z/ZLIP0 ysodaq
BY E6F'9 2zsee ysodeq L1022 LIF0 ysodaq
1T'852'9 AT G-Z0090812.8 lamag - 399d 869Z1 21LOZ/ZLIP0 %o8Yyd- Juid (g
89£°042'L Ly ZLy- P-6rSrRZLGEE 1Blep) - 399 d 26971 210Z/ZLIY0 ¥o8YD- 1id [IIg
6LEZYL'L 290G Z-2£02568689 IlEH UMo1 /82130 - 38Dd 959Z1 210Z/ELIT0 Wo2YD- Juid (119
L eBL's vl L2 6 L0. ¥86E-S¥2 602 Jomes - 191V 55921 LLOTITLIPO ¥o8YD- uid (i1
GLL48'2 00°00¢- 8100¢ AousBy Jsjep Jopewy #5921 L10Z/ZLIY0 HoeyD- wud (iig
GL'LLL'S £8'801- 0G£61Z 8210AU| yoogenid Ysn £59Z1 210212110 #o8YD- Juid (119
86'6.2'8 0064~ Z10Z |udy - puadng 9]l pieyory 259z 210212110 ¥o8YD- Uid [I1g
86'¥5¢'8 00'64- 2102 |udy - puadig sllenp-usplep suay 16921 L10T/ZLIV0 ¥o8yQD- ud (I1g
86°62r'8 Z0°L98- Z-LEL¥B58SYT Z 181ep) - 399d 059z} LLOZZLIP0 ¥o8YD- 1d (I1g
00'/62'6 g1'e8l- 2102 Yorepy BI0JS WMNY I 67921 L10Z/E L0 ¥o8YyD- ud (I
81°08¥'6 00'G4- L1L0Z |udy - puadis lauples |eeyoly 8v9zl L10Z/ELIT0 No8yg- Jud |I1g
81'655'6 91'66- S,8M07 L¥9TL L1022 L1+0 ¥o8yD- ud (Iig
¥£'069'6 00661~ |efe - £10Z yosen I1ON,O 3 XnajWa] o¥9zl 210212 LIF0 ¥28YD- 1id (119
v£'679'6 006" £102Z |udy - puedng jeibpuen Ayjed erierAl L10Z/21P0 ¥o8y9- uid g
¥E'v26'6 L991¥'e- G| |udy Joj @01A19S weybuig 1pued 79zl L10Z/ZLIT0 %28YD- id (119
L0 LPE'EL 00°€59- 210z Yorely - Bunsa]  ieg Aiojesogen] ejuioyes oA 210221170 Ho8YyD- ud II'g
LO'vE6'Z) 00°068- 6¥/¥920€01 Ishi] g jueg eluiojen Zrozl 2102/Z11%0 ¥28YD- 1ud (Iig
L0¥88'El 00°000'L- 2102 YoJep - Bulojjuoly uleny 'I'd ‘Hemels aig LrozZ1 2102210 ¥o8YD- Juid [Iig
LO'¥88'P1 -2 02Z. L10¥-S¥E 602 18iBpM - 181Y 0v9zl 21022110 ¥o8YD- d (I
ZZ'596'F1 8. /26" 212802 $S01Q an|g wayjuy 6£9Z1 210212110 #o8yQ- uid |I1g
00'€68'Gl 00°62- 2102 udy - pusdng ussneybuiqq3 epuy 8¢£9zZ1 210Z/ZL10 %oeyD- Jud |I'g
00'896'G1 £8'6¢2')- 8100¢ fouaby Jsjepn Jopewy L£921 210272 Liv0 ¥o8YyD- Jud (i1
£8'€02' L1 z108- G/LL  'Du| 'S20IMSS BlSBAN S0y 99zl 210212 11%0 ¥28YD- 1id (Iig
G6'€8Z L) 69'226'L- 3oayohed |euld euing "Aiobsig €108 L1027 LF0 WosuD
¥9'90Z'61 ¥6 ¥61- |uloyD dinp wayg GE9ZL 210271170 %28YD- Jud (19
85°102'6L ££'209 ysodeq LLOZOLIY0 ysodeq
G2'660'61 000 ploA ¥£9Z1 LLOZ/0LIY0 pel-lile}
GZ'660'6L 00°041- ssa|alipn aBpry Aooy ye LLOZOLIYO pekllle}
GZ'69Z'61 LY'SET ysodeq LLOZ/L0170 usodeq
8/°¢£0'6L 0l'ErL ysodeq L10Z/90/%0 Isodeq
89°068'8) Lr8LY'Y usodeq £10Z/90/%0 ysodeq
L2 2P YL ¥€'/8.- |eiepad - punoduu| xe| ye L102/90/%0 ¥oey)
G5'65Z'G) G191~ 21e)g - punoduwi| xe| ye £102/90/%0 %2849
0gLEP'S) 88/26°L- euing “Aiobaig yo L10Z/90/70 ¥o8Y9d
8L BPE LL 80'9Z1 ysodeq L10Z/50/70 usodeq
0L'gee Ll LL'¥SE ysodeq L10Z/0/P0 ysodeq
£6'896'01 oro ysodeq L10Z/LE/E0 ysodeq
£6'896'91 Buprjosyg opeloq |3
£5'896'91 SJUNEJ3Y Yueg
aouegjeg junowy oway auleN wnn ajeq adA]

6 - INZ Ll VANTOV

10 ‘0g Iudy jo sy
sbunasy pieog-Jodayyoinpd Junososy

1o13S1a ANIN d11aNd Sauld J9A1Y



Z 9bed

I18'v09'6L PEOE9T VLOL
/8'709'61 ¥£9€9'2 SJUNO20Y Yueg |e10]
18'709'61 $£'9€9'2 Bunoayp opeloq (3 lejolL
187096l  09'LEL ysodeq 210Z/92iv0 ysodag
l1Zeiv'BlL  08b9E ysodaQ 210Z/92/70 ysodaq
r'80L'6L  £6°0ZL ysodeq 210Z/GZIY0 usodag
¥G'/86'8L 16°2ve ysodag LLOZ/¥EIr0 ysodeq
16VPL'8L 96°LEL usodaq 2102/12/70 usodaq@
L0'€Z9'8L Z6'815'L ysodag 210Z/121¥0 ysoda(
6001 LL Le'zae ysodeq 210202170 ysodag
8/'168'0L 05°9¢€L ysodag 210261170 ysoda(
8Z'GLL'0L 00°0G- BJISqaM - 91056 SD10AU] swkoldeq [exbig ugep LLOZILLIVO pie=ilio]
82'69.'01 0£'8/8'9 ysodag LLOZI7LIF0 ysodeq
asjuejeg junowy owaly aweN wnn ajeqg adA]

6 - INILl VANIOV
L10Z ‘o€ 1udy jo sy

sBunesiy pieog-podayyoind jJunoddy
yousia Appn 21qnd sauld JaAry



AGENDA ITEM - 10A
Board Meeting: Amador Water Agency

m
River Pines Operations Report

Covering April 11th — April 27th, 2017

Operations Manager:
1. Discussions with the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) Sanitary Engineer Dave Remick RE:
AWA’s April 2017 Operation of the River Pines facilities.
2. Review of River Pine’s Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board's (CVRWQCB) Crder
for Technical Reports and Notice of Violation for Wastewater Discharges during storm events.
Discussion with the CVRWQCB RE: this item as well.
Admin Assist lll:
1. Completed Water System Annual Report and submitted to the State.

Water Treatment Plants:

1. Daily well 2 and 3R operational monitoring.

2. Collected data on well production, chlorine usage, as well as stand-by generator information.

3. Weekly well 6R operation. Startup and operation of facility for approximately 3 hrs. per week to
ensure reliable operation and water storage tumover. Collected weekly TC-10 bacteriologic
samples on Well R, Filtrate, and Finished Water

4. Collected Well 2 and 3R TC-10 bacteriologic samples

3. Collected Routine Distribution System sample

6. Responded to a Taste and Odor complaint at 22999 Oak Trail. Customer complaint was for
standing water in front of the home. AWA Wastewater will monitor

Wastewater:
1. Daily Operational Monitoring of the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Removed large pile of

Headwork's Debris.

2. Operational monitoring of the Wastewater Lift Stations.

3. Collected weekly and monthly regulatory compliance samples.

4. Cleaned Slate Creek Lift Station.

9. Worked with AWA Electrical to correct issues associated with Irrigation Control System.
Electrical:

1. Water

a. Well 3R, Flow Meter not operational, found pickup sensor to be intermittent at best.
Replaced Sensor, Meter is now operational on SCADA system.

b. Water Detention Tank at Well 6R has intermittent Sonic Level Transmitter. Cleaned
sensor face and Transmitter stabilized for one week. Sonic Level Transmitter is back to
intermittent operation. Recommend replacing Sonic Transducer with Submersible
Transducer

¢. Generac Generator weekly test not operational. Found Control Panel Exerciser is not
accepting input settings
Generac Engineer is aware of issue. System info sent to Generac Engineer in an effort to
resolve issue. Work in-progress

2. Wastewater




a. Re-programmed “Guard it” Autodialer with Agency after-hours phone numbers

b.  Continued work on Wastewater Irrigation Control System in order to allow Wastewater

Operators to change Irrigation Field Sites and Irrigation durations.
Distribution:

1. Meter Reads with River Pines General Manager and Customer Service Staff
2. Completed Underground Service Alert (USA) Requests for Utility Marking

Customer Service:

1. Read the system’s meters with the Assistance of the River Pines General Manager and AWA
Distribution Operators.

Prepared by: Damon Wy ckoff, Operations Manager



River Pines Public Utility District
Alarm Monitoring Summary — April 2017

Station Alarm Date & Time Reason
Horseshoe LS Alarm 04/03/2017 07:33 AM  Alarm Testing
Well 6R Alarm 04/05/2017 09:53 AM  Low Chlorine
Slate Creek LS Alarm 04/05/2017 03:19 PM  Alarm Testing
Horseshoe LS Alarm 04/11/2017 09:47 AM  Alarm Testing
East Side LS Alarm 04/11/2017 09:57 AM  Alarm Testing
Well 2 Alarm 04/12/2017 12:38 PM  Low Chlorine
Well 2 Alarm 04/20/2017 11:08 AM  Low Chlorine
Well 2 Alarm 04/21/2017 08:50 AM  Low Chlorine *

Communication > 30 min.

Date & Time

* Multiple alarms

Reason

None

NOTES:

Prepared by Brent Stewart, P.E., Consulting Engineer



3

R ga ke
TN 2
‘ 4 s

="_RIVER PINES PUBLIC. UTILITY DISTRICT

22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

AGENDA ITEM - 10B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of: April/May 2017

1. Received a citation from State Water Resources Control Board, Division
of Drinking Water (Health and Safety Code Sections 116625 & 116650)
of the Safe Drinking Water Act — District’s Plant Operator failed to
complete backflow testing for 2014 and 2016 at all of the District’s six
locations. — T have been working on getting the required documentation
to the State as directed under the citation — See Attached

2. Received a Violation from the State Water Resource Control Board
Sanitary Sewer System — District’s Plant Operator failed to take
advanced cautionary procedures which could have avoided the violation
or reduced the level of violation — Violation will cost the District
potentially $15,000 + - I am working on getting all the required
documentation to the State as directed under the Violation by J uly 1,
2017 — See Item 11F

3. Amador Water Agency repaired Chlorine leak in the new Well 2
building. Chlorine has been leaking for well over a year. Chlorine has
damaged the cement and bracket holding the Well gauges, pipes, etc.

4. Amador Water Agency Repaired Sensor that was needed to operate Well
2. This was a $70 part. Going through District’s Plant Operator’s notes,
Well 2 has not been in operation since February 27, 2017. Plant Operator
has been reporting that he has been rotating the two Wells. Customers
have been working with only 30 — 35 gpm which would not be sufficient
during high usage demands. Well 2 and Well 3R are now operating
together as the State requires at 60 — 70 gpm.

5. Amador Water Agency and myself are working to update the SSMP
which is required to be submitted to the State Water Resource Control
Board Sanitary Sewer Dept. as part of the violation. SSMP is to be
updated by Plant Operators every two years. Our District’s copy was last
updated in 2011.

6. Submitted Districts financials to Gene Mancebo per his request as part of
the research for acquiring the District.



7. Submitted KASL Distribution Report to Amador Water Agency as
requested

8. Amador Water Agency and myself completed the meter reads in April.
We were able to locate and mark all meters.

9. Submitted contact information to Jack Scroggs for 20 properties he needs
to contact for meter relocation under the new distribution project.

10.Had a meeting with Office of Emergency Services (OES) and FEMA —
Working on getting funds for Emigrant Trail and Easement to Well 6R
for repair work caused by winter storms. They also informed me that
work would be completed above existing condition to help prevent future
reoccurrence. I was also informed that all sandbags MUST be hauled to
the dump. Violation will occur if they are not.

11.In the process of filing new Liens on unpaid accounts

12.Received $13,851.27 for accounts submitted to the Tax Roll

13.Submitted monthly payment request for DWSRF Grant

14.CAL FIRE Grant has been officially closed out and completed. All final
paperwork has been submitted and approved by Cal Fire.

15.Weekly Bank Deposits

16.Monthly Service Billing

17.Monthly Late Notices

18.Monthly 48 Hour Notices

19.Minutes

20.Agenda & Packets

Work in Progress:
1. Working on Office Manual — required for anyone who works the office

2. Working on Capital Improvement Plan — required by state
3. Working on Consumer Confidence Report — Due July 1, 2017



™

River PINEs PusLic ULty DisTRICT 5 4+

AGENDA ITEM -11A
MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017
FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Change Account Ownership Without Grant Deed/Waive Account Balance
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

RECOMMENDATION: Per Ordinance No. 2011-001 — Amendment to Bylaws, Section 1.05.020
(attached), to acquire service with the District and application along with a copy of the Grant Deed for the
property to be serviced must be received by the District.

The District Office has been consistent in making sure these procedures are followed for any new service
and the District Office should continue to follow current procedure and Bylaws; therefore, a Grant Deed
should be required from the new owner for water to be provided.

Balances have always been required for service to be granted. When a property sells, the Title Companies
generally contact the District for a Demand for Balance and it is collected in escrow.

BACKGROUND: This account has been delinquent since November 2015. Last payment received on
this account was made November 3, 2015. Have received no response from owner to bring account
current.

DISCUSSION: Does the District follow the Bylaws and previous procedure and require a Grant Deed for
the property, do an amendment to the current Bylaws waiving the requirement for a Grant Deed for service,

or rule to make an exception for this property?

Same goes for the balance on the account, does the Board request to balance to be waived or does the
Board request the account to be brought current for service to be provided?

BUDGET IMPACT: $2,659.74 and the potential for future customers to request the same treatment.



ORDINANCE No. 2011-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AMENDING CHAPTER 1.05 UTILITY PAYMENT PROCEDURES
AND ARTICLE 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 2 WATER SYSTEM OF THE
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BYLAWS, RULES AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, the River Pines Public Utility District (the District) operates pursuant to, among other things, the
California Public Utilities and Government Codes, District ordinances, resolutions, and bylaws; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the Board) desires to amend Ordinance No. 00-01, Amending Its
Bylaws, Rules and Procedures, Exhibit A. That portion of Exhibit A amended, modified or added to is replaced in
that document attached hereto as Exhibit B.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility District:

Section 1. Chapter 1.05 Utility Payment Procedures and Article 1 General Provisions of Chapter 2 Water System
are amended, modified or added to with that document attached hereto as Exhibit B,

Section 2. Amended, modified or added Articles of Chapter 1.05 Utility Payment Procedures and Article 1 General
Provisions of Chapter 2 Water System are adopted to regulate the operation of the River Pines Public Utility District.

Section 3. Such amendments, modifications or additions are attached hereto as Exhibit "B’ and incorporated by
reference.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after the date of its adoption, and prior to the expiration of the thirty
(30) days from the passage thereof shall be copies of the Ordinance posted by the clerk at three (3) public piaces in
the District usually and customarily used for public notices, and thenceforth and thereafter the same shall be in full
force and effect.

The foregoing Ordinance was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility
District, upon second reading, on May 11, 2011 by the following vote:

AYES: Vince Huss, Pat Dunaway, Cathy Landgraf, Franz Nadermann
NOES: None '

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Perry Hopkins

Vince Huss, Chairman
ATTEST:

Virgini:!Landreth, District Board Clerk




1.05.020 Application for Service or Discontinuance of Service.

On provided forms, all applications for service must be completed, signed and submitted by
the property owner along with the Grant Deed for the property to be serviced the service

Director of Finance or in the absence of this position, to the General Manager or outside billing
and bookkeeping service, if one is retained by the District, before a new service may
commence. On provided forms, all applications for discontinuance of service must be
completed, signed and submitted by the property owner to the Director of Finance or in the
absence of such a position, to the General Manager or outside billing and bookkeeping
service, if one is retained by the District, before a service may be discontinued and a final
billing statement issued for the account. The Director of Finance or in the absence of this
position, the General Manager shall issue all orders for services, changes or discontinuances.

1.05.021 Deposits, Establishment, and Reestablishment of Credit.

Each applicant for service will be required to establish credit with the District, which may be
considered established under one of the following conditions:
a. Applicant can provide credit references acceptable to the District.
b. Applicant has been a water and /or wastewater customer of the District for
the last twelve (12) consecutive months with no discontinuance of service
for nonpayment of service billing, and have not received more than two (2)
notices of service termination during that twelve (12) month period, or
C. Applicant makes a cash deposit to secure payment of service bills as set
— in the District’s Rate Schedule.
A customer's deposit may be credited to their account if the account remains current after on
(1) year. If the customer requests discontinuance of service, the District will refund the deposit
or the balance remaining which is in excess of unpaid service fees and bills for service;
provided the customer has no other delinquent accounts with the District. The decision to
require a deposit and furnish service shall be based upon the credit worthiness of the applicant
as determined by the District. The District may use all or a portion of the deposit to pay any
outstanding service fees utility bill and penalties thereon as well as District costs of collection
of outstanding fees, bill charges, and penalties to apply to the closing bill at the time service is
terminated. If the District uses all of a part of the deposit, an additional amount adequate to
maintain the deposit, not to exceed the estimated amount of charges for two (2) months
service, shall be a condition of continued service. [Government Code §60375.5 and Public
Utilities Code §16481.6]. A customer whose service has been discontinued for failure to pay
bills presented to them by the District shall be required, before service is resumed, to
reestablish credit by paying said delinquent bills, to make a cash deposit as set by the District’s
Rate Schedule, and to make all payments to the District in the form of cash or money order for
six (6) months.

1.05.022 Amortization.

Upon Board review and approval, by motion, an account may be amortized over six (6) months
with in any twelve (12) month period. The customer must complete, sign, and submit a

—.  brovided Amortization Agreement to the District. To remain in compliance with an amortization
agreement, the account must also be kept current as charges accrue in each subsequent
billing period. [Government Code §60372(c) and Public Utilities Code §16482(c)]. Ifa

2



River PINEs PusLic Uty DISTRICT 5

AGENDA ITEM - 11B
MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017
FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Liability Insurance Claim
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: The District has a liability insurance policy which covers, among other things,
employee grievances. General Manager is not an expert in Union grievance procedures, and therefore,
recommends that the District file a claim with the insurance company which will provide legal consultation
for staff and Board Members.

BACKGROUND: District Plant Operator was relieved of his duties on April 11, 2017. Following
termination, the union has filed a grievance with the District. This grievance follows the grievance
procedures outlined in the employee’s MOU (Memorandum of Understanding).

DISCUSSION: The District can file a claim and receive legal counsel which would substantially reduce
and cover all legal cost. The District could not a claim with the insurance company and absorb all/any
legal cost. Does the Board of Directors want the General Manager to file a claim with the District’s
insurance company?

BUDGET IMPACT: $1,000 deductible if claim is filed. If not filed unlimited



AGENDA ITEM -11C

MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017
FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager

SUBJECT: Update on Amador Water Acquiring District
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

RECOMMENDATION: None

BACKGROUND: River Pines Public Utility District has reached out to Amador Water to consider
acquiring the District. Reasons:

1. The utility district’s distribution system is in great disrepair. The only path the District has to fix
the system is grant funding. The District has a great chance in obtaining the grant funds for the
distribution repairs, however, the state requires the District to have a Capital Improvement Plan (a
savings account with funds to maintain the system so grant money will not be needed in the future).
In order to achieve a Capital Improvement Plan the River Pines District would need to accomplish
the following:

a. Increase the Basic Water Rates to $94.82 (per rate study completed by State of California.
b. Increase the Usage Water Rates to:
i. 0-3,000 gallons = $4.08/per thousand
i. 3,001 — 5,000 gallons = $5.44/per thousand
iii. 5,001 —7,000 gallons = $7.14/per thousand
iv. 7,000 —9,000 gallons = $8.84/per thousand
v. 9,001 - 12,000 gallons = $10.54/per thousand
vi. 12,001 - 15,000 gallons = $12.24/per thousand
vil. 15,001 —20,000 gallons = $13.95/per thousand
viii. 20,000 + gallons = $15.65/per thousand
c. Increase the Sewer Rate —to unknown amount. Laif Funds will be depleted then
maintenance and repairs will need to be done with general funds (there is very limited
general funds).

2. Currently Amador Water Agency Rate for water is approx. $43/mo. This amount includes Water
Usage

3. Currently Amador Water Agency Sewer Rate is approx. $94/mo.

UPDATE: Amador Water Agency voted to research the idea of acquiring the River Pines Public Utility
District. This research entails a complete audit of the District’s water and sewer plant/system. Financial
standing, etc.

In this process, they will also be looking at what kind of rate they would need to charge the residents of
River Pines to keep the system maintained. Amador Water Agency is very sensitive to the needs and
financial impacts their rates may or may not have on the residents of River Pines. They will be looking as
to whether their rates can be adjusted to meet the needs of the River Pines residents.

NOTE: Should Amador Water acquire River Pines Public Utility District — River Pines Utility District would
remain a small unique water/sewer system. The State of California would still ONLY recognize River Pines as a
small disadvantaged community. Having this recognition will continue to assist River Pines in future funding, etc.



In the later sections of this study, we will analyze the water rates necessary to achieve this
balanced budget.

The proposed water rate structure is not different than what is currently in use: Base Rate plus a
Usage Charge.

The Base Rate should cover the fixed expenses for the water system.

The proposal is to set the Base Rate proportional to the hydrological potential of a customer. In
other words, customers who could draw lots of water should pay a proportionally higher Base
Rate. The system was built according to the total potential water draw by customers. The
proposal is to set Base Charges according to meter size.

The Usage Charge should cover the variable expenses of the water system.

The current Usage Charge has 8 tiers, who's unit price is climbing. The proposal is to keep the
8 tiers, keep the sizes of the tiers, but to raise the unit cost in each tier, with steeper increases in
higher tiers.

When the Base Rate is set to cover the fixed charges and the Usage Charge covers the
variable expenses, the system’s cash inflows match the system’s cash outflows throughout the
year.

The first step to calculate the Base Rate is to calculate the fixed expenses. Exhibit 3A and 3B
show the split of the expenses between fixed and variable expenses for Scenarios A and B.

Fixed % Fixed $ Variable % Variable $
Scenario A (No SRF) | 70% $200,746.99 30% $87,485.37
Scenario B (SRF) 66% $166,275.56 34% $87,485.37

The table below shows the distribution of the fixed costs under scenario A among all the water
meters, according to the meter size.




Total
Meter | Number | Cross Section of cross % of Total Theoretical
Meter Size of line in sq. In. section in cross Total Fixed | base rate by
Size | (metric) | Meters (=R*R*3.14) sq. in. section Costs meter size
F=% of G=%*

A B C D= B/2* B/2*3.14 E=D # ¢ total total H=G/C
3/4" 0.750 215 0.4416 94.9359 96.80% | S 194,320 | S 75.32
1" 1.000 4 0.7850 3.1400 3.20% | S 6,427 | $ 133.90
Total 219 98.0759 | 100.00% | $ 200,747

This calculated Base Rate is rather high. The proposal is to cover a portion of the fixed costs
with variable revenue.

Proposed
Base Rate as Proposed
Theoretical % of Base
Meter  base rate by Theoretical Existing Rate’® for
Size meter size Base Rate Base Rate Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Annual R e U e SO
Increase 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
$75.32 93% $45.36 $69.70 $75.28 $81.30 $87.80 $94.82
3/4"
$133.90 93% $45.36 $124.00 $133.92 $144.63 $156.20 $168.70
qu

The proposed Base Rate covers 93% of the Fixed Expenses. The remaining Fixed Expenses
will be covered by Usage Charges.

* All proposed rates are shown in red.

River Pines PUD 2014 Rate Study =



Top of New

Tier Tier Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Annual R
Increase TT—— 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
1 0 3,000 $3.0000 $3.24 $3.50 $3.78 $4.08
2 3,001 5,000 54.000( $4.32 $4.67 $5.04 S5.44
3 5,001 7,000 $5.2500 $5.67 $6.12 56.61 $7.14
4 7,001 9,000 $6.5000 $7.02 $7.58 $8.19 $8.84
5 9,001 12,000 $8.37 $9.04 $9.76 $10.54
6 12,001 15,000 $9.0000 $9.72 $10.50 $11.34 $12.24
7 15,001 20,000 | S$10.2500 $11.07 $11.96 $12.91 $13.95
8 20,001 999,999 | 5$11.5000 $12.42 $13.41 $14.49 $15.65

Because rates will increase substantially, we must assume a certain conservation factor.
Experience tells us that conservation will reduce when customers get acclimated to the new
rates. The table below shows the anticipated conservation factor of the customers.

Year 4
3%

Year 5
1%

Year 3
4%

Year 2
5%

Conservation Factor Year 1

based on historic sales 2%

Given the historic sales data provided by the water system and the conservation factors above,
the following average water bills are expected with the proposed rates:

Current Year 1l Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Average 55.66 83.93 90.85 98.34 106.44 115.21
Average Increase 50.79% 63.23% 76.68% 91.23% 106.99%

This means that the first year's increase will be around 51% (50.79%) and the increase between
the current rates and the rates in the fifth year will be about 107% (106.99%).

The Budget Summary below shows the relationship between Revenue, Expenses, Contributions
to Reserves and Cumulated Reserves.

River Pines PUD 2014 Rate Study

Current

$2.00
$3.00
$4.00
$5.00
$6.00
$7.00
$8.00

$9.00



| 400,000 |

!
| 350,000 | r
| : 5
300,000 - B |
- ?
' 250,000 - _ ] wExpenses
200.000 - —  ®Revenue 3

mContr. to Reserve

| 150,000 A

100,000

50,000

0

i

!

Year 1 Year 2

Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 '

Our Budget includes all the required Reserves. With the proposed rates, the Budget for the first
year is short $48,301.74, but with an annual increases of 8% per year, the Budget will have a
surplus by the fifth year of $146.29.

The projected loss of $48,301.74 is not a problem as there is enough cash flow to fund
$51,325.61 in reserves the first year, and climbing to $99,777,65 in the fifth year—which is more
than the target reserve of $99 627.35

Contributions to reserves climbs form 52% of target to 100% funding in the fifth year.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Estimated profit/loss
with new rates -48,301.74 -38,180.84 -26,318.00 -14,085.60  146.29
Estimate contribution to Reserves 51,325.61 61,446.51 72,809.36 85,541.76 99,773.65
Target Reserves vs
Forecasted Reserves 99,627.35 52% 62% 73% 86% 100%
Affordability Index
based on MHI of 19,978.00 5.04% 5.46% 5.91% 6.39% 6.92%

The 2010 census Median Household Income for River Pines is $19,978, making it a “severely
disadvantaged community.” The proposed water rates will be a significant burden on the River

River Pines PUD 2014 Rate Study Page 12



Pines customers; they will be spending 5% of their income on water, climbing to about 7%
(6.92%).

With the current water rates, they spent 3.3% of their MHI on water. The current rates do NOT
cover the operating expenses of the water system, and cover NO Reserves.

As we will see below, providing SRF grant funding does NOT bring the Affordability Index down
to an acceptable range.

Seasonal variations, even in the first year, are not a problem with the new rates. Total
Expenses (red line) includes the required contributions to Reserves. While Revenues (green
line) are not sufficient to cover all Expenses (including Reserves), there is sufficient cash flow
during each month of the year to contribute to the reserves (blue line). As long as the
Contributions to Reserves (blue line) do not go negative, there is enough cash flow to cover all
the operating expenses.

Seasonal Variations |
| 35,000  E— — }

Total Expenses

15,000 ‘~ s R . =——Revenue :
10,000 } __________________________________ _ ===Conlr. to Reserve
| 5,000 L ———

|

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

The Reserves set aside under this rate proposal cover all the expected replacement costs of the
system.




AGENDA ITEM - 11D

MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager

SUBJECT: River Pines Garden Club — Land Use/Water Usage
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: None
BACKGROUND: River Pines resident John Reinert contacted me and inquired about using River Pines
property for a community garden. He also asked if the District would also donate the water used to grow

the garden.

John stated, that recently, the City Of Plymouth agreed to let the residents of Plymouth use city land for a
resident garden and they also agreed to donate water for the purpose of growing the garden.

DISCUSSION: Does the Board of Directors wish to let the residents of River Pines plant a garden on
District owned property and not charge for the water used in the garden?

BUDGET IMPACT: None



g

.

River PiNes Pusric Uity DisTRICT 54

AGENDA ITEM - 11E
MEETING DATE:  May 10,2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Well 6R — Sonic Level Transmitter
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

RECOMMENDATION: Replace with a submersible type transmitter for more accurate readings and
operation.

BACKGROUND: In 2016 when the District’s plant operator went on vacation Amador Water Agency
(AWA) informed me that the Sonic Transmitter was having issues in delivering accurate readings which
made it difficult for AWA to properly operate and run Well 6R per the State mandated operation schedule.
Received the same complaint in late 2016, early 2017 when plant operator was on disability leave. Each
time [ asked the plant operator about the reliance of the Sonic Transmitter, he stated that he has been
operating Well 6R long enough and knows when a full level has been reached.

DISCUSSION: For proper record keeping and tracking, there needs to be an accurate Transmitter
operating in Well 6R. There will never be only “one” operator that will be running the Well. There are
illnesses, vacations, disabilities, etc. that happen, so reliability is a must.

Does the Board wish to replace the current unreliable Sonic Level Transmitter with a reliable Submersible

Type Transmitter?

BUDGET IMPACT: Approx. $816.85



River Pines PUD Mail - 6R Detention Tank Level Transmitter. https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ui=2&ik=831182d507 & view=pt&s...

lof2

L ]
( ;. E I I E River Pines PUD <rppud@rppud.org>
bl i l

6R Detention Tank Level Transmitter.
1 message

Patrick Purnell <ppurnell@amadorwater.org> Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 8:14 AM
To: Candi Bingham <rppud@rppud.org>

Cc: Damon Wyckoff <dwyckoff@amadorwater.org>, Jeff Randall <jrandall@amadorwater.org>, Joel Mottishaw
<jmottishaw@amadorwater.org>

Candi,

Subject: BR Detention Tank Level Transmitter

Currently the Tank has a sonic level transmitter and is outputting erratic readings. We cleaned off and polished
the sensor faceplate with no resolution.

I recommend replacing the Sonic level transmitter with an submersible type transmitter.

Cost:

Labor:

1 Man - 2.5 hours (includes Travel)

Material:
Submersible Level Transducer PN: 40193 $545.95
Aneroid Bellows PN: 69033 $37.95

Surge Protector Barrier PN: 17701 $118.95

SCADA System Modifications (Brent Stewart)
Provide AWA with Control Panel Electrical Drawings.

1 Man - 1 hour (Remote Programing)
o PLC, Re-Scale Level Transmitter 0 - 34.6 Feet

o Wonderware Re-Scale objects and tag names as needed.

5/2/17, 8:18 AM



River Pines PUD Mail - 6R Detention Tank Level Transmitter. https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=831182d507 & view=pt&s...

Over the years Amador Water Agency has replaced all Tank installed Sonic Level Transmitters with Submersible
Level Transmitters, do to the same inherent failures.

Let us know how you want to proceed.

Thank you,

Patrick Purnell
Supervisor
Electrical Control Systems & Information Technology

Cell: 707-685-3868

Amador Water Agency
12800 Ridge Road, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Ofc: 209-223-3018 Desk: 209-257-5270 Fax: 209-267-5426

E-mail: ppurnell@amadorwater.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the addressee(s) and may be privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure. If you have received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, then we (1) advise you that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, saving or use of this information is strictly prohibited, and (2) request that you delete this e-mail and any attachments and notify us
by reply e-mail or telephone 209-223-3018.

Thank You,

Amador Water Agency 12800 Ridge Road, Sutter Creek, California 95685 www.amadorwater.org

2o0f2 5/2/17, 8:18 AM



AGENDA ITEM - 11F

MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager

SUBJECT: Wastewater Violation — Required Balance Report
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

RECOMMENDATION: Required by state. Report must be completed and submitted to state no later
than July 1, 2017

BACKGROUND: Prior to the winter storms, the sewer ponds should have been lowered before the winter
rains. Because this was not accomplished, the sewer ponds reached maximum levels, therefore, requiring
the plant operator to discharge during violation periods. During violation periods 2,804,900 gallons of
wastewater was discharged. Wastewater ran off the spray fields and into surface waters.

One issue that contributed to this happening, besides not discharging the ponds to low levels before the
winter storms, is the fact that the pond has been without a pump since 2016. The plant operator had not
submitted three cost estimates for the Boards approval.

DISCUSSION: Amador Water Agency (AWA), following the outcome of the report, will be looking at the

report for possible future operations to be implemented so that this type of violation can be possibly
avoided in the future.

BUDGET IMPACT: $8,000 to $10,000



River Pines PUD -3- 13 April 2017
Amador County

Section 13268 of the California Water Code states, in part:

(a) Any person failing or refusing to furnish technical or monitoring program
reports as required by subdivision (b) of Section 13267...or falsifying and

information provided therein, is guilty of a misdemeanor and may be liable civilly
in accordance with subdivision (b).

(b)(1) Civil liability may be administratively imposed by a regional board in
accordance with Article 2.5 (commencing with section 1 3323) of Chapter 5 for a
violation of subdivision (a) in an amount which shall not exceed one thousand
dollars ($1,000) for each da V in which the violation occurs.

The River Pines PUD's failure to comply with the WDRs has resulted in impacts, or threatened
impacts, to water quality. In order to ensure that staff has sufficient information to determine
how River Pines PUD will come back into compliance and whether further enforcement action is
appropriate, and to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations, River Pines PUD is
hereby directed to submit the following reports. This request is made pursuant to Section 13267
of the California Water Code. River Pines PUD owns and operates the facility cited herein and is
responsible for all waste generated at the facility.

By 1 July 2017, pursuant to California Water Code Section 13267, the River Pines PUD is
hereby required to submit a technical report that includes the following:

1. A Short Term Contingency Plan, which shall describe steps to be taken to preclude
spraying wastewater during rain events and to reduce the infiltration and inflow (/1)
throughout the wet season. The plan shall consider any and all steps necessary to
maintain the minimum required freeboard (excluding irrigation during rain), correcting I/l
problems in the collection system, hauling wastewater to another facility for disposal,
and installing temporary storage tanks onsite. The Contingency Plan shall be
implemented before spray disposal during rain events is contemplated.

2. An updated Operations and Maintenance Manual (O&M Manual) for the facility that
includes:

a. A staffing plan to ensure that the facility is fully staffed during normal days off
and leaves of absence/vacation.

b. A control plan to allow the plant to be operated when the access road is
inundated. This may include either improvements to the access road or an online
control system such as SCADA. A timeline for the implementation of the chosen
action should be included.

3. A Water Balance Report signed and stamped by a California Registered Professional
Engineer. The Water Balance Report shall include:

a.  An updated and calibrated water balance that follows the requirements of the
enclosed Requirements for Water Balance Update and Calibration
(Attachment A). The water balance should determine if facility has the required
treatment, storage, and disposal capacity to accommodate allowable



River Pines PUD -4 - 13 April 2017
Amador County

wastewater flow, design seasonal precipitation, and ancillary inflow and
infiltration during the winter months. Design seasonal precipitation shall be
based on total annual precipitation using a return period of 100 years,
distributed monthly in accordance with historical rainfall patterns. If the
resulting water balance shows that the facility does not have the capacity to

b.  The water balance should be Supported by any Inflow and Infiltration (1&l)
studies, collection systems inspections and maintenance records, hydraulic
capacity studies, and documentation of any upgrades or repairs to the
collection system, the treatment Plant or the disposal system. All supporting
documents should be submitted with the new water balance for review.

¢.  Adiscussion with an evaluation of the ability of the storage pond and disposal
area to store and dispose of wastewater in compliance with the WDRs
Discharge Prohibitions, Discharge Specifications, and Provisions.

d. A comparison of actual rainfall data from a reliable cited source to the 100 year
annual return period precipitation total. The 100 year annual return period
precipitation total should be either cited from the WDRs or from a reliable
source.

e Ifthe resulting water balance shows that the facility does not have the capacity
to meet these requirements, a workplan and timeline to reduce influent flow or
increase facility capacity must be submitted along with the water balance {see
Attachment A). All improvements must be in place by 1 October 2017.

4. The current Sanitary Sewer Maintenance Plan that was submitted to comply with the
state’s Sanitary Sewer Systems General Order requirements (Order 2006-0003-DWQ),
along with the last two years of inspection, maintenance, repairs, and upgrade records
shall be included.

7835, and 7835.1. As required by these laws, completed technical reports must bear the
signature(s) and seal(s) of the registered professional(s) in a manner such that all work can be
clearly attributed to the professional responsible for the work.

Please be advised that failure to comply with these requirements may result in further
enforcement action, including civil liabilities of up $1,000 per day for late or inadequate reports.

Please note we have transitioned to a paperless office. Therefore, all reports shall be converted
to a searchable Portable Document Format (PDF) file and submitted by email to



River Pines PUD -5- 13 April 2017
Amador County

If you have questions, please contact Kenny Croyle at kcroyle@waterboards.ca.gov or (916)
464-4676.

;_.-”/:__f I/.-" (z"h;.l"‘ fir‘-,-_,... ___]4,
W= S M e A

AP

ANDREW ALTEVOGT
Assistant Executive Officer

encl:  Attachment A: Requirements for Water Balance Update and Calibration
cC: Mike Israel, Amador County Dept. of Environmental Health, Jackson

CIWQS Violation ID: 1023477, 1023478, 1023479, 1023480, 1023481



ATTACHEMENT A
REQUIREMENTS FOR
WATER BALANCE UPDATE AND CALIBRATION

At a minimum, the items described in this document must be considered in all water balance updates
and calibrations. All facilities are required to have sufficient treatment, storage, and disposal capacity to
accommodate allowable wastewater flow, design seasonal precipitation, and ancillary inflow and
infiltration during the winter months. Design seasonal precipitation shall be based on total annual
precipitation using a return period of 100 years, distributed monthly in accordance with historical rainfall
patterns. If the resulting water balance shows that the facility does not have the capacity to meet these
requirements, a workplan and timeline to reduce influent flow or increase facility capacity must be
submitted along with the water balance. All water balances and applicable related reports must be

prepared under the direction of, and signed by, a registered geologist or civil engineer licensed by the
State of California.

SECTION 1 - Collection and Conveyance Systems and Influent Data

The assessment and associated calculations related to the influent flow and Inflow and Infiltration (1&I)
should be take into account the following:

A. Factors that are specific to each system should be incorporated into the calculations, including
age, collection system construction practices, seismic activity, other soil stability problems, etc.
The condition of service laterals can significantly influence the total amount of 1& and should be
considered.

B. Sanitary Sewer Management Plans (SSMPs) and the associated inspection, maintenance, and
repair records should be reviewed to determine and support 1&! estimates used in the
calculations.

C. Sewer lines in shallow groundwater or perched on bedrock due to shallow soils will likely have
higher amounts of I1&]. The collection system should be evaluated for these types of conditions.

D. Design wastewater flow rates. For POTWs and private domestic wastewater facilities, include
initial baseline influent and I/1 flows as well as baseline influent and I/1 flows at full build out with
an aging sewer system.

E. Estimates of 1&! should take into account storm surge from intense storms, not just monthly
averages.

SECTION 2 - Storage and Containment Structures

The normal operations and maintenance of containment structures should be considered. Operations
and Maintenance Manuals (O&M Manuals) should be referenced as well as historical monitoring data
(i.e. freeboard measurements). Specific conditions of the WDRs should also be taken into account.
The following should be taken into consideration:

A. A minimum of two feet of freeboard in each pond at all times (unless the WDRs allow a
registered to determine that a lower freeboard level will not cause overtopping or
berm failure).

B. Historical local evapotranspiration, pan evaporation, and pond evaporation data
(monthly average values).

California Environmental Protection Agency

Q'g Recycled Paper



ATTACHMENT A 2
REQUIREMENTS FOR WATER BALANCE UPDATE AND CALIBRATION

C. Projected long-term percolation rates (including consideration of percolation from
unlined ponds and the effects of solids plugging on ponds).

D. Reduced capacity of ponds and containment structures due to sludge build-up should be taken
into account when estimating pond capacity. Worst case scenarios based on historical data,
O&M manuals, frequency of clean out, and WDRs requirements should be used.

E.  Run-on to the treatment system as well as direct precipitation should be considered.
SECTION 3 - Treatment System

The normal operations and maintenance of the treatment system should be considered. O&M Manuals
and procedural manuals should be referenced as well as historical monitoring data (i.e. residence
times, completeness of treatment). Specific conditions of the WDRs should also be taken into account.
The following should be taken into consideration:

A.  Operation hours, staffing, and downtime due to regular O&M should all be taken into account
when calculating treatment capacity.

SECTION 4 - Disposal System

The normal operations and maintenance of land application areas should be considered. O&M
Manuals should be referenced as well as historical monitoring data (i.e. percolation rates, observed
standing water). Specific conditions of the WDRs should also be taken into account. The following
should be taken into consideration:

A. Recycling area/land application area/disposal system hydraulic loading rates should be

distributed monthly in accordance with expected seasonal variations based on crop
evapotranspiration rates.

B. The distribution of precipitation (i.e. storm intensity, light rain over a lot of days or heavy rain
over a few days), as well as other factors such as wind and saturated conditions must be taken
into account when determining the number of days a disposal system can be operated each
month. The most reliable way to estimate this is based off of historical records from a water
year of intensity similar to that which is being modeled.

C. It should be specified whether the tailwater is collected, and if so if it is returned to the
sprayfields directly or to one of the ponds.

D. If applicable, storm water runoff shall be accounted for in the tailwater return calculations.

E. Maximum disposal capacity of land application areas should be based on soil studies, cropping
plans, percolation studies, and/or operator notes.

SECTION 5 - General Requirements
These general requirements should be included in any water balance:

A. All water balances shall start on 1 October and end on 30 September.



ATTACHMENT A

REQUIREMENTS FOR WATER BALANCE UPDATE AND CALIBRATION

. All water balances should be based on al| available data. All data should also be quality
controlled and used with discretion.

. For each wastewater treatment, storage, or disposal pond and containment structure, provide
the following information:

a. ldentification (name) and function of the pond.

b.  Surface area, depth, and volumetric Capacity at two feet of freeboard.

e Height (relative to surrounding grade), crest width, interior slope, and exterior slope of
each berm or levee.

d.  Materials used to construct each berm or levee.

€. Description of engineered liner, if any. Include a copy of the Construction Quality

t. Estimated steady state percolation rate for each unlined pond.

g.  Depth to shallow groundwater below the base and pond inverts,

h.  Precipitation and evapotranspiration data shall be from recognized stations. The source

of this information shall be provided, including a link to the data.
Overfilling/overflow prevention features.
Operation and maintenance procedures.

[ —



ﬁﬁ e

54 River PiNEs Putic Umiury DistrICT 5

AGENDA ITEM - 11G
MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Waste Plant — Submersible Pump Replacement
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Agenda

ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: The existing pump that is was in the sewer pond was a submersible pump.
After looking through the purchase records for the sewer pond, this was the original pump that was
installed when the sewer ponds were completed.

Based on that information I recommend, with the backing of Amador Water Agency, that the District
replace with the same type of pump — submersible pump.

BACKGROUND: In 2016, Greg, the District’s plant operator, submitted a proposal that the District
change from a submersible pump to a motor -drive self-priming pump. The cost for the motor-drive pump
is $15,000 plus delivery, cement pad and installation. The cost for the Submersible pump is $3,500 max.
This cost includes the pump and installation, which is all that is entailed for this type of pump.

DISCUSSION: The waste plant has been without a pump since October of 2016. Tt is imperative that this
gets purchased and installed immediately.

Which pump does the Board wish to install? From my understanding the sewer pond was built in the late
80°s. If this is the case, then for the cost, the submersible pump performed very well.

BUDGET IMPACT: $3,500 max — submersible pump; $20,000 approx. — motor-drive pump



Ruver PINEs PusLic Umiury DisTRICT 5

AGENDA ITEM - 11H
MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Laif Funds Transfer — Sewer Pond
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No - See Agenda Items 11F & 11G

RECOMMENDATION: The District’s monthly cash flow is insufficient to cover the cost of the expenses
outlined in Agenda Item 11F and 11G; therefore, it is my recommendation that the Board of Directors
approve the transfer of $15,000 to cover these cost.

BACKGROUND: See Agenda Items 11F and 11F

DISCUSSION: Does the Board wish to transfer the entire cost of both projects from Laif or partial cost. If
partial cost, the GM recommends that LAIF at least cover the Water Balance Report.

BUDGET IMPACT: $15,000 Max — from Laif Funds Account



AGENDA ITEM -111

MEETING DATE: May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: SCADA to Wastewater Plant
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

RECOMMENDATION: To purchase three laptops ($300 - $400 each). One for Wastewater Treatment
Plant, Water Wells 2 & 3R and Well 6R. Connect them to the Radio Network and run a Wonderware
Session. This will give the Plant Operators displays at all three facilities for around $1,000 total.

Currently the District is paying $1,000/mo. for alarm monitoring. This would be a savings to the District of
$12,000/yr.

BACKGROUND: Getting SCADA to the waste plant has been a challenge for the District because there is
no internet currently out there except for the security cameras. The District purchased the security cameras,
with leftover grant funds that would have been returned to the state if not used, from Mission IT because
the quality of the cameras was much higher than anyone else could offer. Also, the District wished to keep
the security cameras on its own network so there could be no chance for tampering, etc. To get the security
to the waste plant, the District also had to put in a solar tower near the waste plant to get the internet out
there on its own network.

Brent Stewart, PE gave a proposal to the District on January 2016 for SCADA at the waste plant for the
remote operation of the spray fields. This cost the District $9,800. To do this, it was stated that it would
operate through the District’s existing private network through the office router. - It was never stated that
this would go through the security cameras, which when installed, only came with enough bandwidth for
the security system (which is what the grant money was to be used for). So, $9.800 later, we still do not
have SCADA to the waste plant and now Brent Stewart, PE wants another $2,800 to install more
equipment to get internet to the waste plant on a different network.

DISCUSSION: Based on the information given, would the Board like to:
1. Contract Brent Stewart, PE to install the equipment for SCADA to the waste plant?
2. Get a quote from Mission IT to get internet to the waste plant?
3. Provided what Amador Water Agency (AWA) decides at their next Board Meeting, have them
purchase everything needed for the $1,000 total cost and have no monthly SCADA Monitoring
expense for the District. A savings of $12,000 a year.

BUDGET IMPACT: $1,000 Total, with a yearly savings of $12,000.



River Pines PUD Mail - slate creek https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/Mi=2&ik=831182d507 & view=pt&...

[ ]
G' m I I River Pines PUD <rppud@rppud.org>
bl ol

slate creek

Patrick Purnell <ppurnell@amadorwater.org> Thu, May 4, 2017 at 3:16 PM
To: Candi Bingham <rppud@rppud.org>

Cc: Jerry Goshorn <jgoshorn@amadorwater.org>, Damon Wyckoff <dwyckoff@amadorwater.org>, Joel Mottishaw
<jmottishaw@amadorwater.org>

Candi,
Jerry wants a local display for controlling Spray Fields when he is onsite. | have asked Brent to provide me

with a quote for Touch screen in the panel. When | talked with him the other day he indicated He had
quoted River Pines 4,000 dollars for the display. | have not seen any quote from him yet.

4,000 is way too much for what is controlled out there.

I will purchase three Laptops, ( 300 to 400 dollar each ) for Wastewater treatment Plant, Water Wells 2/3 and
Well 6R. Connect them up to the Radio Network and run a Wonderware Session on them, just like a cell
phone does now to the remote server.

This will give the operators displays at all three facilities for around 1,000 dollars total.

Any questions please call me.

Patrick Purnell

Supervisor

Electrical Control Systems & Information Technology

Cell: 707-685-3868

Amador Water Agency

12800 Ridge Road, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Ofc: 209-223-3018 Desk: 209-257-5270 Fax: 209-267-5426

1of2 5/4/17,3:31 PM



DICIIL OLeEWAIL, I ..
LOnsuting crgineecr

WADIEWAIDLK IRKPATMENLT FLANITI FRUPFUDAL
January 6, 2016

Candi Bingham, Manager

River Pines Public Utility District
P.O. Box 70

River Pines, CA 95675

Dear Ms. Bingham,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for the Wastewater
‘Ireatment Plant Sprinkler Control Upgrade. As we discussed in our meeting, the
existing controls are piecemealed together, and the individual components are
obsolete. In the event of a component failure, the District would likely have to run
the plant manually with jumper wires until the controls could be rebuilt.

The pictures on the following page show the current Sprinkler Control Unit (1),
Touchscreen (2), and PLC (3). This proposal will consolidate items 1 and 3 into a
currently available PLC, which will be similar to the model used at Well 6K. The
new touchscreen will also be similar to the Well 6K touchscreen.

The new control panel will be integrated into the District's existing SCADA system
so the operator can view and remotely control the pumps and individual sprinklers.

1. This will allow the operator to more quickly fix sprinkler problems in the
spray field. Currently, he must make several trips from the spray fields back
to the plant to shut the sprinklers down, clean out the sprinkler heads, tlush
the lines, and replace the sprinkler heads.

2. This will also allow the operator to remotely schedule discharge days based
on State regulations. The State prohibits discharge just betore, during, and
atter expected periods of rain. I'he operator currently watches the hourly
weather forecast, and must make multiple trips out to the plant to stop and
start the system. If this occurs on weekends, overtime costs can mount
quickly. With SCADA integration, he can remotely schedule stops and starts
in a tew minutes.

P.O. Box 3116 - Diamond Springs, CA 95619 - 530-621-0300 - brent@stewartpe.com ——



From Brent Stewart, P.E. Page 2

Fig.1 Existing ltems 1 & 2, tront

95619 - 530-621-0300 - brent@stewartpe.com




From Brent Stewart, P.E. Page 3

Specitications

The Control System will start and stop two (2) pumps and up to eight (8) sprinkler
valves. Each output will have a manual and an automatic mode. The unit may be
programmed to discharge a set number of gallons (based on the existing flowmeter,
which will be integrated into the new system) per spray field. The sprinkler
sequence may be set to automatically start at operator-specitied times each day.

If the flow rate drops below a preset level, the system will send a text alert to the
operator indicating possible plugged filter, sprinklers or pump problems

The tollowing operational parameters will be accessible on the SCADA screen, and
on the local touchscreen if included in this project:

Overall Manual/Ott/ Automatic mode switch.

Rain Sensor Enabled/ Disabled with Dry Delay Hours.
Daily Start Time, HH:MM

Pumps 1 and 2 Manual/Off/ Automatic mode switch.
Zones 1-8 Manual/ Oft/ Automatic mode switch.
Gallons per zone setting,

S e

The following parameters will be displayed on the SCADA screen, and on the local
touchscreen it included in this project:

1. Total gallons sprayed for the current discharge cycle.
2. Total gallons sprayed for the current month.

The tollowing parameters will be included on the monthly SCADA report:

1. Total gallons sprayed for each day.
2. lotal gallons sprayed tor the current month.

The new control system will be connected to the existing SCADA system via the
District's private wireless network. A single Cat-5 cable will be plugged into the
existing network switch at the [ reatment Plant, and the Ottfice Wireless Router will
be programmed to forward port 2101 to the new control system address.

.0. Box 3116 - Diamond Springs, CA 95619 - 530-621-0300 - brent@stewartpe.com



From Brent Stewart, P.E. Page 4

Price & Delivery

System without touchscreen:

New PLC, network interface & related hardware $ 2,400
Control system design and drawings $ 1,750
PLC programming $ 1,300
PLC installation, wiring and startup $ 2,850
SCADA integration- database & screen design $ 1,500
TOT'AL not including tax on materials $ 9,800
Optional item:
Touchscreen, including programming & installation $ 4,000

Delivery is 3-4 weeks from receipt of signed acceptance or Board resolution.

The lerms and Conditions listed on the following page are part of this contract.

Sincerely, ACCEPTANCE:
|
Date:
Brent Stewart, P.E.
Consulting Engineer (Electrical) Print name/title:

2 P.0O. Box 3116 - Diamond Springs, CA 95619 - 530-621-0300 - brent@stewartpe.com



From Brent Stewart, P.E. Page 5

Terms and Conditions

1. APPLICABILITY. These terms and conditions shall apply to all contracts resulting
from a signed proposal from Brent Stewart, P.E.. If Buyer objects to any of the terms
and conditions, these objections must be submitted in writing and subsequently
accepted in writing by an authorized representative of Brent Stewart, P.E..

2. TITLE. All programs, drawings and designs furnished by Brent Stewart, P.E. remain
the property of Brent Stewart, P.E., unless stated otherwise. Buyer shall not disclose
any information, programs, or documentation to others without the prior written
consent of Brent Stewart, P.E..

3. TERMS. Unless stated otherwise, Net 10 days. Delinquent accounts are subject to a
finance charge of 1.5% per month.

4. CHANGES. Buyer may, at any time, request a change in specifications or scheduling.
It these changes result in increased costs, Brent Stewart, P.E. shall submit a proposal
identitying price and schedule for the changes. Buyer's acceptance of proposal shall
constitute a change in contract.

5. DELAYS AND CANCELLATION. If a delay or cancellation is requested by the Buyer,
payment shall become due immediately tor work already completed.

6. WARRANTY. Brent Stewart, P.E. warrants that drawings and designs shall be tree
from defects in workmanship for a period of one (1) vear from shipment (or
installation, it pertormed by Brent Stewart, P.E.). Service calls within the warranty
period shall be billed at customary rates if, in the sole opinion of Brent Stewart, P.E., the
problem did not originate from detects in design or programming supplied by Brent
Stewart, P.E..

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Brent Stewart, P.E.'s maximum liability for any reason
shall not exceed the contract price. Brent Stewart, P.E. takes every reasonable
precaution to ensure accuracy of its designs. However, Brent Stewart, P.E. shall not be
held liable tor losses of any kind arising from errors or omissions.

5/12

P.O. Box 3116 - Diamond Springs, CA 95619 - 530-621-0300 - brent@stewartpe.com



"“\

to Box 3116 ROCkledge b;&U-@ZLU;&ﬂ

Diamond Springs CA 95619 @ net sales@rockyridge.net
O

July 7, 2015

Members of the Board
River Pines Public Utility District

RE: Addendum to Wireless Site Lease Agreement
Dear Board Members,

Attached are proposed changes to the Wireless Site Lease Agreement, dated August 1,
2009.

1. In response to the Board's request on August 12, 2014, Paragraph 5 has been
modified to require the Board's consent for sublets.

2. Inresponse to the District's intent to install a Y00 MHz network for security cameras,
Rocky Ridge Wireless is removing its own 900 MHz equipment from the District. To
minimize interference with other wireless services, several provisions have been
added to Paragraph 11.

3. Inresponse to the District's request to relocate the Town Hall Repeater to the new
Well 2 building, Exhibit A, Parcel Two Lease Area description has been modified.

Thank you for your consideration,

Brent Stewart
Rocky Ridge Wireless



ADDENDUM - WIRELESS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT

The following modifications have been agreed to regarding the Wireless Site Lease Agreement

(“Lease”) between River Pines Public Utility District (“Lessor”), and Rocky Ridge Wireless, an El
Dorado County Sole Proprietorship (“Lessee™). Additions are underlined, and deletions are struck

through:

5. Assignment and Sublease: Lessee may sublet the leased premises with the Lessor's
consent or assign the Lease without the Lessor’s consent. Lessee shall notity Lessor of

any change of ownership or personnel within 30 days of saitd change.

11. Exclusivity: the Lessor may not use the property or lease the property to third parties tor
telecommunications purposes.

a.

Lessor may use the 900 MHz ISM band throughout the District with the
following provisions at the Circle Tank site:
1. Antenna height shall not exceed 15’ above sround.
1. Antennas shall be aimed to minimize radiation to the horizon and to the
gast.

1. Channel width shall not exceed 20 MHz.

v, Center frequency shall be 917 MHz or greater.
No radios shall operate in the 2.4-2.5 GHz frequency range.
Lessor may use the 3.65 GHz band. Antennas shall be aimed o minimize
radiation toward the Mount Aukum towers.
No radios shall operate 1nthe 5.1-5.9 GHz frequency range.
No radios shall operate in the 23-25 GHz frequency range.

EXHIBIT “A”

PARCEL TWO —LEASE AREA: All of the Western Eastern half of the roof ot the
existing-Town-Hall new Well 2 Building, (22900 Canyon Ave.) together with 16 cubic
teet of space inside the building.

(Signature Page Follows)



ADDENDUM - WIRELESS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT - SIGNATURE PAGE

LESSOR LESSEE
River Pines Public Utility District Rocky Ridge Wireless,

an El Dorado County Sole Proprietorship

By: By:

Name: Cathy Landgraf Name: Brent Stewart

Title: Board Chair Title:  Owner

Date: Date:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

| A notary public or other officer completing this

. certificate verifies only the identity of the individual

- who signed the document to which this certificate is
| attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

| validity of that document.

State of California
County of )

On before me,

(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/heritheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)




RIVER PiNes Pustic UtiLiry DisTRICT 5 4+

AGENDA ITEM -11J
MEETING DATE:  May 10,2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager

SUBJECT: Leon Weber — Change Billing to Voluntary Lock-Off from Base Rate
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

RECOMMENDATION: To continue billing these two lots as Base Rate for Water/Sewer. Both lots have
a structure and meters. Which means, they could currently be using the sewer system and the water is
available immediately if the resident chooses so.

BACKGROUND: Resident has made the same request to the Board in the past. The District’s current
Bylaws state that if there is a structure on the property and the property has water/sewer service available,
then they should be billed the base rate for sewer and water. If the structure has been demolished or burned
down, then the monthly rate would be voluntary lock-off.

For a lot to be billed the standby rate, the lot would not have any water or sewer hook-up already installed
and readily available.

DISCUSSION: Does the Board wish to reconsider and advise the District Office to:
1. Going forward, change the billing to standby

2. Edit the account to voluntary lock-off from beginning of billing

3. Continue to bill properties base rates



Feb. 10™ 2017

River Pines Public Utility District
Board of Directors

22900 Canyon Drive

River Pines, CA 95675

Greetings:

[ am writing to you today in regard to two of my properties here in River Pines that have
been unoccupied and are still accruing full water and sewer charges. The addresses are as
follows: 23025 Oak Trail, and 14658 Pigeon Trail/Emigrant Trail. [ am requesting that
these properties be placed on a maintenance fee, as it is not right to charge for water and
sewer that no one is using.

I hope you will consider this request, as I would like to bring these accounts current, and
be able to keep them so. I would also like to request that you consider making this
change retroactive as far back as you are able.

Thank you in advance for you time and consideration.

Leon C. Weber, Jr



sl

“a

River PiNes Pustic Uty DisTRICT S 4

AGENDA ITEM - 11K
MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: Change Board Meeting Time
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS: No

RECOMMENDATION: District Board Meetings have been held at 6:30 since I have been assisting the
District in 2011. In all that time, I do not recall large turnouts for the meetings. Since the meetings have
been changed to 5:30 p.m. approximately five months ago, we have had substantial turnout.

It is difficult for the GM and a Board member to do the later meeting. Other Districts have their meetings

in the mornings during regular working hours; therefore, I recommend that meeting time remains as set for
5:30 p.m.

DISCUSSION: the board wish to move it back? After, just recently, agreeing to change the board meeting
to 5:30 because it works better for time schedules, etc. does



RivER PINEs PusLic Uty DisTRICT 5

AGENDA ITEM - 11L
MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2017

FROM: Candi Bingham, General Manager
SUBJECT: District Policy for Unmetered Water
AGENDA TYPE: Regular Meeting
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes

RECOMMENDATION: Unmetered water has been an issue for the River Pines Public Utility District;
therefore, it is imperative that the District adopt a policy to direct the staff on how to handle this issue.

BACKGROUND: The District’s plant operator, on numerous occasions, made me aware that he has in the
past notified the Amador County Sheriffs Office of unmetered water. The Sheriffs have dispatched a
deputy to the area. When the plant operator showed them the unmetered water, the Sheriff always asked,
“did you see who connected the lines that were unmetered.” The plant operator always stated that he did
not which would make sense since we do not make a point of walking the town and seeing who is using
what faucet where and then checking for metered hook-up. If the District, since it is the District’s water
with the water permit that has been issued from the State of California to the River Pines Public Utility
District, it is the District that would have to see the water being used and report the theft.

Recently, there was another case discovered of unmetered water. A resident filed a complaint with the
Amador County Sheriff’s Office. The Sheriff came out and spoke with the GM. He asked if the District
had any stolen water to report. The GM stated NO. The reason for this statement was because the District
has no way of knowing if there was any water stolen. The plant operator (I specifically asked him) and
myself, being the only two individuals who work for the District, have never personally seen water being
used from the unmetered faucet. In 2015, when the GM began working in the office, the plant operator
informed the GM that there were a lot of unmetered lines in the District. The GM asked the plant operator
if he has capped those lines or checked to see if they were being used and he stated that he would not
trespass on resident’s property.

Per Title 22 the GM tried to do an outside investigation to the unmetered water. The GM phoned the
Sheriff’s Office on April 27" asking if they could do an investigation for us. In doing them I gave them the
names of the residents who say the witnessed the unmetered water and asked them to get their statements,
etc. Ialso informed the Sheriff that the resident who had the unmetered water, just recently, discovered
someone had left the faucet which was removed by the District’s plant operator on her door step. The
Sheriff’s Office told me they had already completed their investigation, and because it is the District who
the water may have been potentially stolen from, it would have to be the District that filed any complaint.
As for the removed faucet, it would have to be the resident who files a complaint with the Sheriff against
the District.

The GM did ask the Sheriff if there was a way for the District to randomly test resident’s lines who may
have suspicious unmetered water, he stated yes. The District would need to give the resident a 24-hour
notice that the water would be tested on their property. Following the 24-hour period, the District may then
conduct their water test.



DISCUSSION: Since the District cannot truly prove who hooked up the unmetered lines or if they used
the unmetered water, it is important that the District create a Policy on how to handle this incident in the
future. The Board needs to decide:

1. If the staff feels there is a reason to test a line, to include in the policy that suspicious lines may be

tested with proper notification

2. If unmetered lines are discovered, should they be capped, hooked up to the meter?

3. What kind of penalties, if any, should be imposed?

4. Anything else Board wishes to add.

BUDGET IMPACT: None



River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

The purpose of this policy is to define how the district is to manage and implement
various tasks associated with the Water Distribution System including: rates, rules
and regulations; as well as consolidate these efforts into a comprehensive format.

As this is one of the more complex policies, and previously had been included with
the district’s bylaws, this should be considered a work in progress. The basis for
this policy adapts all of the “Water System” Articles from the previous version of
the bylaws as shown by way of scans of those documents; specifically, Articles I
and II, completely included, 3 pages.

The term Plant Operator may include any person or entity the district has fulfilling
this specific duty; for instance; any employee of the Amador Water Agency
dispatched for coverage on weekends or holidays, or as otherwise required by the
district.

The term General Manager may include any person or entity the district has
fulfilling this specific duty, and in some cases may be fulfilled by a person
designated as district staff.

Additions to above referenced policy:

Unmetered Connections — Work in Progress - the purpose of the Unmetered
Connection rule portion of this policy is to define how the district shall manage such
matters generally following a: discovery, investigation, outcome, type of outline.

Furthermore, in the best interest of all involved this policy defines a process that
should be followed allowing an outcome based on documentation and an
investigation. With this concept in mind, and under certain circumstances, the term
“alleged unmetered connection” reflects that concept and should be considered
acceptable.

1. Discovery shall be documented with a description including a date and
address, as well as pictures of the unmetered connection as described below,
then forwarded to the district.

a. Upon discovery the Plant Operator shall:
I. Verify the connection is from the district’s water distribution
system before a metered connection.
ii. Take a picture of the exposed unmetered connection.




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

iii. Test the lines for connectivity, take a picture or note in
description the outcome of the test.

iv. Take a picture of the capped off exposed unmetered
connection.
V. Upon completion of the above the Plant Operator will

immediately forward the description including a date and
address, with all pictures to the district office preferably by
email, however hard copies are also acceptable.

vi. Unless otherwise requested by the district or board,
possibly during the investigation process, this shall be the
extent of duties for the Plant Operator under these
circumstances.

1. Be it further known, the Plant Operator is advised to
avoid discussion of unresolved cases: from this point on it
is the duty of the Plant Operator to allow the district to
follow policy to determine the outcome of each case as
will be addressed during regular monthly meetings.

2. The investigation shall begin when the General Manager receives the
documentation provided by the Plant Operator.
a. Upon receipt of the documentation the General Manager shall:

i. File documents, either working documents or copies, with the
property file; then verify the correct parcel address, identify the
parcel number, and owner including contact information such as
the current mailing address.

ii. Further the investigation by notifying the property owner
via registered mail. This notification shall include.

1. A cover letter, the documents including email and
pictures provided by the Plant Operator, a separate
property owner statement, and any other documents to
aid in the investigation. One complete set of this
documentation shall be filed with the property file.

a. The property owner statement provided by the
district on letterhead shall include;
i. the date of notice
ii. name and mailing address
iii. address and parcel number of
disputed unmetered connection




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

iv. A place to state what the property
owner knew about the unmetered
connection.

V. A place to state when the property
owner knew about the unmetered
connection.

Vi. A place to include any other
comments the property owner deems
relevant.

vii, A place for the owner to sign and date
verifying the truthfulness of their statement.

viii. The date the signed statement must
be returned to the district with any
supporting documents.

b. A copy of the returned property owner statement
and any supporting documents shall be added to
the property file and become part of the case file
presented during the outcome portion of
implementing this policy.

3. The outcome phase shall consist of options for the district to implement
based on the investigation process. In the past the district has in some cases
been complacent without any penalty being implemented after capping off
the unmetered connection; however, it is in the best interest of the district to
construct a means to recapture lost revenue if it is possible. Furthermore, the
district should also realize the possibility that property owners may be
unaware of unmetered connections; ultimately the district needs to identify
unmetered connections and determine how to move forward for each case.
Possible outcomes may include but are not limited to:

a. Complacency, no official outcome pursued by the district. The district
should define under which terms complacency should be the outcome
for unmetered connections.

b. Action, a means to recapture lost revenue. This method should include
a way to calculate an amount and provide a means to collect the lost
revenue. Taking into consideration all possibilities the district should
consider various ways to allow property owners to repay lost revenue
including payment plans.

i. In cases of intentional unmetered connections and lack of
cooperation by property owners, the district should move




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

forward in a manner set forth by current applicable law to
recapture lost revenue.

Please refer to the “Water System” Articles included from the previous version of
the bylaws as shown by way of scans of those documents; specifically, Articles I
and II, completely included, 3 pages following.




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

The following is a scan from the previous version of the bylaws (and includes the
page number 10):

Chapter 2 - Water System

Article 1 - General Provisions

2.01.010 Setting of Rates.
The schedule of water rates will be those established and adopted by the District Board of Directors
from time to time in accordance of law.

2.010.020 Rates Outside the District.

The District will not normally serve water outside the District limits. In those cases where it is
authorized by the Board, the rate shall be one hundred-fifty (150) % of the rate for service inside the
District limits.

2.01.030 Rates by Contract.

In cases not provided for by this chapter, the rate may be fixed by special contract, as agreed upon by
the Director of Finance or in the absence of this position, the Board and the Public Works Director or in
the absence of this position, the Chief Plant Operator on behalf of the District, and the water user
involved. If such rates cannot be agreed upon by the Director of Finance and the Public Works
Director, the Board shall fix and determine proper rates, and such determination shall be final.

2.01.040 Commencement and End of Charges.

Water charges shall in 2ll cases commence to accrue when the water is turned on through the District’s
water meter, at rates determined by the District’s Rate Schedule proportioned for the period from that
date until the following last day of the billing period, as may be established by the District.

2.01.050 Metered Service.

1. Meters will be required on all new residential, commercial, and industrial water services within
District boundaries covered by the following conditions:

1. All new property annexations to the District requesting District water service;

2. All existing parcels, which have had no previous District water service and District water
service is requested;

3. When a parcel is split, water services to all parcels will be metered;

4. All parcels at which a single-family dwelling(s) is being replaced by multiple family units
or a nonresidential use;

5. All parcels where off-site improvements are required;

6. When any water customer requests water service upsizing or relocation.

2. Metered water service shall be installed on all existing commercial and industrial users when the
Public Works Director or in the absence of this position, the Chief Plant Operator determines the
installation of metered water service to be in the best interest of the District.

3. Meters on existing commercial and industrial water services not covered under subsection A of this
section shall be installed by the District at the District’s expense. Meters on all new water services
and those covered in subsection A on this section shall be installed by the District, but shall be paid
for by the property owner.

2.01.060 Billing Adjustments.
When it is found that any charges for water service, connection fees, installation fees, abandonments,
etc., have been incorrectly billed or that no billing has occurred, the District has the right to make

10




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

The following is a scan from the previous version of the bylaws (and includes the
page number 11):

adjustments as determined by the Public Works Director or in the absence of this positien, the General
Manager or outside billing and bookkeeping service, if retained by the District. Billings for
undercharges or credits for overcharges shall be subject to the three (3} year limitation period. [Civil
Code §338].

2.01.070 Responsibility for Loss or Damage.

The District’s jurisdiction and responsibility ceases at the end of the District’s service connection and
the District shall not be responsible for any loss or damage caused by the negligence, want of proper
care, or wrongful acts of the property owner or any of the property owner’s tenants, agents,
employees, contractor’s, licensees, or permittees in installing, maintaining, using, operating or
interfering with any water receiving equipment beyond the District meter connection. The District
shall not be responsible for damage caused by faucets, valves and other equipment which may be open
at any time water is turned on at the meter.

2.01.071 Agency Equipment and Facilities.

All service pipe and equipment needed to serve a property up to and including the meter shall be
owned by the District whether installed on public or private property. District equipment or facilities
required for service which are installed on customer’s property may be repaired, replaced or removed
by the District without consent of the property owner or the property owner’s tenants, agents,
employees, contractor’s, licensees, or permittees.

2.01.072 Unreadable Meters.

When it is not possible to read a meter due to any reason, a bill will be rendered to the property owner
based on an estimated usage. In estimating consumption, due consideration will be given to
fluctuations in usage caused by seasonal changes or known service interruptions. Where a meter
cannot be read without undue difficulty or not at all because of an obstruction, the property owner will
be notified and requested to correct the condition.

Subsequent to the District’s initial notification to a property owner to remove any object(s) obstructing
the District's water meter, a charge may be added to the property owner’s account each time District
staff is dispatched to verify such removal and/or the District may discontinue service if the condition is
not corrected.

Article Il - Main Extension

2.01.080 Policy.

The district board of directors is desirous of adopting a water main extension policy that is fair and
equitable to all developing properties and that provides that the cost of extensions shall be distributed
among subsequently developing properties connecting thereto.

2.08.080 Application-Determination of Necessity.

A. Whenever a property owner is desirous of obtaining water service, an application shall be made to
the public works director for water service.

B. The Public Works Director determines that a water main extension is necessary, the applicant will be
required to install at his own expense the water main extension in accordance with engineering plans
furnished by applicant and approved by the Public Works Director. The plans shall be prepared in
accordance with the current District design standards and this article.

11




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

The following is a scan from the previous version of the bylaws and completes the 3
pages:

- 2.01.110 Minimum Size.
The minimum size water main shall have a nominal inside diameter of six inches except as approved by
the Public Works Director in accordance with the District public improvement design standards. In
areas zoned or master planned for commercial and industrial uses, the minimum size shall be eight
inches in diameter. Larger size mains may be required as determined by the Public Works Director
from the District mater water plan,

2.01.120 Fire Hydrants.

The installation of fire hydrants or provisions for fire hydrants shall be inciuded in any main extension
and the applicant shall pay for the cost of such hydrants. Fire Hydrant location and type shall be as
approved by the Fire Chief.

2.01.130 Oversized Mains.

Wherever the District requires that a water main larger than eight inches in diameter be installed in
order to serve additional property or to conform to the water master plan, the applicant shall be
reimbursed the difference in cost between the actual water main to be constructed and an eight inch
diameter water main.




River Pines Public Utility District Administrative Policy

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RATES, RULES, and REGULATIONS POLICY

POLICY PROJECT NOTES

The main source of the context of this policy is derived from the previous version of
the district bylaws as shown in the attached scans of same. It is the intention of the
board to separate this as a defined policy for the Water Distribution System.

The following items are modified remnants from the relevant policy set forth by the
Amador Water Agency:
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT WATER CODE

3010.1 The River Pines Public Utility District Water Code is The District’s water
service rules and regulations.

3010.2 The Water Code is shown in (Appendix D. NOT APPLICABLE)




